## **Secondary Schools: Attendance Code Help Sheet**

Scenario	Documentation	How to Code
Tardies	*Tardy Log Completed by an Adult or	Absence Type: Y (Tardy-Office)
Any student who arrives late within	Raptor Log <i>or</i>	Absence Reason: TD (Tardy)
the 1 <sup>st</sup> 30 minutes of class, without a	*Tardy Duplicate Slips	
medical reason	*Tardy Note, if provided	Comment Line: Student Arrival Time and
	*Saved with the daily file	Reason for Tardy, if Note Provided
Tardies	*Tardy Log Completed by an Adult or	Absence Type: Y (Tardy-Office)
Any student who arrives late within	Raptor Log <i>or</i>	Absence Reason: MA (Medical Absence-
the 1 <sup>st</sup> 30 minutes of class, with a	*Tardy Duplicate Slips	Dr's Excuse)
medical reason	*Doctor's Note	Comment Line: Student Arrival Time and
	*Saved with the daily file	Reason, if Note Provided
Student Absence	*Email or handwritten note from the	Absence Type: U (Unexcused)
Teacher Forgets to Mark a Student	teacher	Absence Reason: TC (Office Corrects Tchr
Absent		·
	*Saved with the daily file	Att Entry)  Mark the "A" with a "P".
Student Attendance	*Email or handwritten note from the	Mark the A with a P.
Teacher Marks a Student Absent,	teacher	Absence Type: P (Pres/Abs)
But the Student is Present	*Saved with the daily file	Absence Reason: TC (Office Corrects Tchr
		Att Entry)
Substitute in the Class	*Attendance roster for the day	Only mark absent students
The teacher is not present and a	*Saved with the daily file	
substitute provides student	·	Absence Type: U (Unexcused)
attendance.		Absence Reason: SU (Substitute
		Attendance)
		If a student provides a note within 2 school
		days, then mark the absence type and
		absence reason that describes the reason
		for absence.
Field Trips/School Sponsored	*Activity sponsor student list	Absence Type: S (School Activity)
Activity	*Verification of student attendance list	Absence Reason: Choose the reason type
The students are not attending	(Cannot accept a student sign in sheet)	code that best describes the activity such
scheduled classes, because they are	*Saved with the daily file	as
on a school sponsored activity:		
*Athletics		AT (Athletics)
*Career Tech Activity		CT (Career Tech Activity)
*Fine Arts Activity		FA (Fine Arts Activity)
*Field Trip		FT (Field Trip)
*Extra-Curricular Activity		EX (Extra Curricular Activity not AT/CT/FA)
Student is with an	*Administrator or counselor log or	Absence Type: P (Pres/Abs)
Administrator/Counselor/Nurse	*Email from administrator or counselor	Absence Reason: Choose the reason type
The student is with an administrator,	*Saved with the daily file	code that best describes the event such as
counselor, or nurse		
		AD (Administrative)
		CN (With Counselor)
		NV (With Nurse)
Student is Testing	*Assessment attendance log	Absence Type: P (Pres/Abs)
The student is involved in a campus	(Cannot accept a student sign in sheet)	Absence Reason: TE (Testing)
assessment such as TSI, PSAT, etc.	*Saved with the daily file	
Student was Scheduled for Testing,	*Assessment attendance log	Absence Type: U (Unexcused)
but Did Not Take the Test	*Saved with the daily file	Absence Reason: NT (Not Present for
The student did not take the test.	·	Testing)
Student is in ISS	*ISS student attendance log	Absence Type: I (ISS)
	-0	**
The student will serve time in ISS as	*Saved with the daily file	<b>Absence Reason:</b> IS (In School Suspension)

Scenario	Documentation	How to Code
Student is assigned OSS: Full Day	*Skyward discipline record	Absence Type: O (OSS)
Assignments		Absence Reason: OS (Out of School
The student is served full days of OSS		Suspension)
Student is assigned OSS: Partial Day	*Skyward discipline record	The partial day of OSS is coded as
and Full Day Combination		Absence Type: N (OSS after ADA)
Assignments The student will serve partial + full		Absence Reason: OS (Out of School Suspension)
days of OSS		The full day(s) of OSS is coded as
		Absence Type: O (OSS) Absence Reason: OS (Out of School Suspension)
Rarly Pickups: Medical with a Parent Note A student is picked up from school for a doctor's visit. The student may or may not return back to school. A parent note is provided.	*Student Sign Out Log Completed by an Adult <i>or</i> Raptor Log <b>and</b> *Student Absence Note from Guardian *Saved with the daily file	Absence Type: E (Excused) Absence Reason: PN (Parent Note)
Early Pickups: Medical with a Dr.	*Student Sign Out Log Completed by an	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent)
Note	Adult <i>or</i> Raptor Log <b>and</b>	Absence Reason: MA (Medical Absence)
A student is picked up from school	*Doctor/clinic note	
for a doctor's visit. The student may	*Saved with the daily file	
or may not return back to school. A		
doctor note is provided.		7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
Student Late Arrival: Medical with a	*Student Sign In Log Completed by an	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent)
<b>Dr. Note</b> A student arrives late due to a	Adult <i>or</i> Raptor Log <b>and</b> *Doctor/clinic note	Absence Reason: MA (Medical Absence)
doctor's visit. A doctor note is	*Saved with the daily file	
provided.	Saved with the daily file	
Early Pickups: Other Reason	*Student Sign Out Log Completed by an	If the student turns in a note within 2
A student is picked up from school	Adult <i>or</i> Raptor Log <b>and</b>	school days, mark each period they were
for a reason other than medical	*Student Absence Note *Saved with the daily file	absent. The reason may or may not be excusable.
		Absence Type: U (Unexcused) or E
		(Excused)
		Absence Reason: Choose the reason that
		describes the note
		Comment Line: Time Student Left for the
		Day
Sent Home from the Clinic	*Nurse/Clinic Pass	Absence Type: E (Excused)
A student is sent home ill	*Saved with the daily file	Reason: NS (Nurse Sent Home)
		Comment Line: Time Student Went Home
		If the parent sends a doctor note, then will need to change the day's attendance to P-MA.
		If student goes home with a fever, add <i>fever</i> to the <b>comment line</b> . Excuse the absence for the following day and let the parent know.
		Absence Type: E (Excused) Absence Reason: NS (Nurse Sent Home) Commit Line: add "Student Cannot Attend per Nurse due to Fever"

Documentation	How to Code
*Dr. Note with Flu Diagnosis	Absence Type: E (Excused)
*Saved with the daily file	Absence Reason: FL (Flu)
*Guardian Note *Saved with the daily file Only 9 of these types of notes are permissible.	Absence Type: E (Excused) Absence Reason: IL (Illness-Parent Note)
*Guardian Note *Saved with the daily file	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent) Absence Reason: RH (Religious Holy)
*Guardian Note *Saved with the daily file	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent) Absence Reason: TA (Sounding "Taps")
*Jury summons in the name of the student or  *Subpoena in the name of the student or  *Traffic ticket marked "You Must Appear" or "Court Appearance Required" or  *Copy of a pleading or other document filed with the court or  *A notice from the court clerk regarding a hearing or trial date  *Saved with the daily file	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent) Absence Reason: CA (Required Court Appearance)
**Student Sign Out Log Completed by an Adult or Raptor Log *Copy of the caseworker's ID badge with date and time *Saved with the daily file	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent) Absence Reason: CP (CPS Student Appointment)
	*Dr. Note with Flu Diagnosis *Saved with the daily file  *Guardian Note *Saved with the daily file Only 9 of these types of notes are permissible.  *Guardian Note *Saved with the daily file  *Guardian Note *Saved with the daily file  *Jury summons in the name of the student or *Subpoena in the name of the student or *Traffic ticket marked "You Must Appear" or "Court Appearance Required" or *Copy of a pleading or other document filed with the court or *A notice from the court clerk regarding a hearing or trial date *Saved with the daily file  **Student Sign Out Log Completed by an Adult or Raptor Log *Copy of the caseworker's ID badge with date and time

Scenario	Documentation	How to Code
Complete Application for US	*Guardian Note <i>or</i>	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent)
Citizenship	*Proof of appointment	Absence Reason: UC (Application for US
The student appears at a	*Saved with the daily file	Citizenship)
government office to complete		
paperwork for US citizenship,		
including 1 day for travel to and 1		
day for travel from the government		
office.		
US Naturalization Oath Ceremony	*Proof of naturalization oath ceremony	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent)
The student participates in his/her	or	Absence Reason: NO (Naturalization Oath)
US naturalization oath ceremony,	*Guardian Note	,
including 1 day for travel to and 1	*Saved with the daily file	
day for travel from the government	, ,	
office.		
Visits a College/University	*Guardian Note <i>or</i>	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent)
The student is a Jr. or Sr. and misses	*Proof of college/university visit such as	Absence Reason: CV (College Visit)
school to visit a college/university of	campus letter with tour information	Absence Reason ev (conege visit)
interest.	*Saved with daily file	
interest.	Saved with daily file	
Only 2 days can be excused each		
year.		
<b>Enlisting in the US Armed Services</b>	*Proof of enlistment	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent)
of TX Army National Guard	*Saved with the daily file	Absence Reason: IM (Intent to Enlist
The student must be older than 17		Military)
years old and pursue enlistment.		
Only 4 days are be averaged as ab		
Only 4 days can be excused each		
year.	*Cli Noteitle Double	About Town D (Donnout (About)
Visits with Active Duty Member of	*Guardian Note with Deployment Date	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent)
Armed Services	*Saved with the daily file	Absence Reason: AM (Active Duty Visit
The student visits with a parent,		Military)
stepparent, or legal guardian who is		
an active duty of armed services and		
has been called to duty for, is on		
leave from, or is immediately		
returned from continuous		
deployment of at least 4 months		
outside residence.		
Only 5 days can be excused each		
year and must be taken no earlier		
than 60 days before deployment or		
no later than 30 days after return		
from deployment.		
Homebound Student	*Homebound Instruction Log with Total	Absence Type: P (Present/Absent)
A student is served educationally	Weekly Days in Attendance	Absence Reason: HB (Homebound)
through homebound services. The	*Saved with the daily file	Assence neason. His (Homesound)
time served is equivalent to school	Javed with the daily life	
-		
days present as indicated on the		
homebound instruction long with		
total weekly days in attendance.		

Note: Always add attendance details in the comment section. This is a way of providing documentation.